Chetan Joshi

UI/UX Web Designer & Front end developer Indore, India

chetan@alcyone.inbe.net/chetanjoshi

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I am a professional and skilled Web Designer and Graphic Artist. Having a significant experience is a key concept for me to present an innovative, creative and artistic solutions to meet my client's requirements. With over 8+ years of experience working with websites and online applications, it has given me extensive web design knowledge and skills. I worked with several famous Internet Marketers and Online Entrepreneurs over the years. Successfully developed over 100 websites, acquired a tremendous amount of client referrals, and gained 100% satisfaction rate from my clients.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nov 2017- Present	Product Designer in Alcy	one Technologies Pvt Ltd, Indore, India

Aug 2015- Oct 2017	Work as Freelance UI Designer
--------------------	-------------------------------

June 2013- July 2015 Front End developer in Indore, India

May 2012- May 2013 Web Designer in Mumbai, India

EDUCATION

RGPV

Bachelor of Computer Science Engineering 2008 - 2012 India

LANGUAGES

English (Conversational)

Hindi (Conversational)

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Bootstrap, HTML/CSS, jQuery, Logo Design, Mobile App Design, UI Design, WordPress

MY SERVICES

- Design & UI Consulting Even if you are unsure about exactly what you need, I can help guide you to the best solution.
- Wire-frames Design
- Responsive website design or web app design (created in layered PSD files in Photoshop)
- Web & Mobile application design
- Website or app UI design revamp consultation
- UI Design
- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript / jQuery, Bootstrap
- Logo/Branding
- Graphics design
- Email / Newsletter Design

MY WORKS

Design + Responsive HTML ()

http://cptestingsite.com/demo/design_work/iTraine/http://cptestingsite.com/demo/design_work/fxmill/http://cptestingsite.com/demo/design_work/acedais/http://cptestingsite.com/demo/design_work/zyod/http://cptestingsite.com/demo/real_estate/

https://mefarnes.com/ https://yismach.com/ http://jobcentaur.com http://socbuilder.com/

FreshX(Onepage Design+HTML)

https://www.freshx.se/

Look Hair (Design + HTML) Running Project

http://cptestingsite.com/demo/alfred/Shop_HTML/http://cptestingsite.com/demo/alfred/Shop_HTML/shop_hair.htmlhttp://cptestingsite.com/demo/alfred/Shop_HTML/shop_look.htmlhttp://cptestingsite.com/demo/alfred/Shop_HTML/get_look.htmlhttp://cptestingsite.com/demo/alfred/Shop_HTML/my_cart.html

BackLink

http://cptestingsite.com/demo/backlink/ http://cptestingsite.com/demo/backlink/search_page.html

TOOL I USE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator